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From:b. 15 [Intelligence] Memo #: 78m
To: 5. 15 [somewhere in PC3] Date: 6/10/1850

Subject: Proposal

We have enclosed for you the follewing proposal from
Pakistani scientist Dr. Abd-el-Qadeer Khan regarding the
possibility of helping Irag establish a project tro enrich
Uranium and manufacture a nuclear weapor. The above-mentioned
expressed it as follows:

1. He is prepared to give us project designs for a nuclear
bomb .

2. Ensure any regquirements or materials from Western
European countries via a company he owns in Dubayy.

3. Reguest a preliminary technical meeting to consult on
the documents that he will present to us. However, the current
circumstances do not alleow for an immediate meeting with the
above-mentioned, There is the possibility of a meeting with the
intermediary that we have connections and good relations with
in Greece.

4. The motive behind this proposal is gaining profits for
him and the intermediary.

5. The project has been given the code name of [letters in
English] "A-B" to use in correspondence and consultations.

Please review and give us your opinion on this matter so
that we can take the initial steps te consult with him,
according tc the notes and instructions that we recieved from
you. Thank you.

Attachments: Text of the proposal in English
Mr. Deputy: please review and make suggestions with the
Intelligence Apparatus' assurance.

{signature cut off]

[second illegible signaturel



